Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghni i -t um Chi hnd Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 -

i : 1 : Johnstown Castle Estate

; Mr Jim O'Callaghan County Wexford, Ireland

' O'Callaghan Moran & Associates Ceanncheathird, Bosca Poist 3000

) ; Eastat Chaislean 8haile Sheain

Granary House Contae Loch Garman, Eire

~; Rutland Street ' T 4353 53 916 0600

i F: +353 53916 0699

: COUth COI‘k £ info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie
toCall: 1890 33 55 99

| Re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Irish Packaging Recycling Limited at
Ballymount Road, Walkinstown, Dublin 12. :

3rd September 2009 W0263-01

Dear Mr O'Callaghan,

I acknowledge receipt on 3" September 2009 of information requested under Article
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004. I am to advise
you that the information is currently being. assessed for compliance the above
referenced Regulations.

Yours sincerely,

Marie Harris

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




